

# MT. SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE

# EXPANDED PRESIDENT'S ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES

## May 24, 2023

Attendance:			
Dr. Bill Scroggins, Chair	☐ Dr. Mica Stewart-	Eera Babtiwale for Gary	
	Thomas	Nellesen	
🛛 Dr. Madelyn Arballo	☐ Jose Ramirez	☐ George Bradshaw	🔀 Barbara Mezaki
🛛 Dr. Koji Uesugi	🛛 An Ha	□ Dr. Patty Quinones	🛮 Ryan Wilson
Rosa Royce	Juan Mendoza		
☐ John Lewallen		Chris Jackson	☐ Dr. Malia Flood
□ Tania Anders	🛛 Dr. Melba Castro	Eugene Mahmoud	☐ Tiffany Kuo
Marlene Espina for	Shannon Carter for	⊠Lianne Greenlee-	□ Landry Chaplot
Rosa Asencio	Morris Rodrigue	Maldonado	
☐ Roger Willis	☐ Dr. Sokha Song	☐ Bruce Nixon	☐ Krupa Patel
	🛛 Dr. Meghan Chen	□ Dani Silva	
	☐ Tom Mauch	🛮 César Tlatoāni Alvarado	
□ Tamra Horton		🛮 Sauda Khan	
	Anthony Moore		☑ Brigitte Hebert
☐ George Gutierrez	☐ Dr. Eric Lara	☐ Gizelle Ponzillo	

The meeting was called to order at 3:15 p.m.

#### 1.01 Welcome and Introductions

Kelly Fowler, Dr. Patty Quinones, and Tiffany Kuo welcomed all EPAC attendees. Dr. Scroggins provided opening remarks.

#### 2.01 Overview of Strategic Plan & Integrated Planning Process Diagram

Dr. Patty Quinones provided a review of the Strategic Plan Implementation (PowerPoint).

#### Overview of Strategic Plan Priorities

- 1. Advance and foster an equitable, diverse, inclusive, just, and anti-racist campus culture that empowers our community to make positive change in society.
- 2. Further develop, facilitate, and maintain a physically and emotionally safe and accessible campus environment.
- 3. Develop and expand strategies for and communication about opportunities for students that support retention, persistence, and success.
- 4. Effectively coordinate human, physical, technology, and financial resources to improve student accessibility, growth, and academic success.

- 5. Embed environmental, social, and economic sustainability into the work and decision-making processes of all areas of campus.
- 6. Ensure open and authentic communication and coordination among stakeholders to support achievement of all college goals.

#### 3.01 Overview of Strategic Plan Activity

- Six groups formed one for each strategic priority.
- Each group will spend 10 minutes at every strategic priority.
- Groups will then rotate in numerical order until all six strategic priorities have been reviewed.
- Ex: Group beginning at priority one will rotate to priority two, etc.

#### **Review Actions:**

- Green sticky: Completed
- Red sticky: Begin (in the appropriate academic year)
- Blue sticky: Ongoing
- Responsibility: For each activity that is ongoing or needs to be implemented, propose a department, committee, or person who would lead the completions efforts of the committee.

### 3.02 Strategic Plan: Implementation & Action Activity

The group was divided up into six groups that coincide with the six Strategic Priorities. All participants rotated to each priority, were asked to respond to three prompts, and rotated every 10 minutes until all priorities were assessed.

Group 1	Group 2	Group 3	Group 4	Group 5	Group 6
Dr. Chen- Facilitator	Landry Chaplot- Facilitator	Sylvia Ruano- Facilitator	Lianne Greenlee Maldonado-Facilitator	Barbara Mezaki- Facilitator	Allie Frickert- Facilitator
Dr. Scroggins	Sara Mestas	Tania Anders	Dr. Arballo	Marlene Espina	Dr. Castro
Dr. Uesugi	Emily Woolery	An Ha	Tamra Horton	Eera Babtiwale	Shannon Carter
Anthony Moore	Kelly Coreas	Chris Jackson	Sauda Khan	César Tlatoāni Alvarado	Valerie Biller
Ryan Wilson	Dani Silva	Stephen Lancaster	Gizelle Ponzillo	Kate Morales	Tom Mauch

#### 3.03 Activity Share Out & Bringing It All Together

Great conversation as participants shared what was taken away from the activity prompts.

#### 4.01 Next Steps & Closing

Dr. Patty Quinones provided closing remarks. All the feedback captured in today's activity will be consolidated and provided to PAC in the Fall.